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FEDERAL [I FCITION COMMISSION

WVASHINGTON.M 20463i

December 4, 1978CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard H. Riley
7421 Warner Avenue
St. Louis, 11o. 63117

IN RE: MUR 714
Dear Mr. Riley:

C
On November 28, 1978, the Commission voted to acceptyour counter proposal reducing the civil penalty from $250.00to $50.00, and to approve the conciliation agreement, therebyclosing the file in this matter. Enclosed is a copy of theapproved conc-iliation agreement.

Sincere v,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )K :U
MUR 714

Richard H. Riley)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT 807902

This matter has been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal courso of the~ Commission's supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation has been conducted, and the

-- Commission has found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,

eRichard H. Riley, violated 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (1) (A) (i) by filing

his 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report late.

Therefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,

Richard H. Riley having duly entered into conciliation pursuant

to §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

C" over respondent and the subject of this proceedinq.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken against him in this

matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are that

Richard H. Riley, as of July 29, 1978, failed to file his 10

Day Pre-Primary Report; the report was filed on August 8, 1978,

thereby making the report ten (10) days late.

Therefore, respondent agrees:

I. That his action in failing to file the 10 Day Pre-

Primary Election Report on July 29, 1978, was in violation of

2 u ..c. §4 3 4(a) (1) (A) (i).
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I.That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

a2-Wpursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g (a) (6) (B) (i).

III. That he agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act. of

1971, as amended, 2 u.S.C. S431, et. seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filinq a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with

C this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

,. effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed

r-same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (3C) days from the date of this agreement to implement

and comply with the requirements contained herein, or so notify

the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Date Richard H. Riley
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Richard H. Riley
MUR 714

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emnmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 28,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to

accept the respondent's counter proposal reducing the

civil penalty from $250.00 to $50.00, and approve the

conciliation agreement attached to the General Counsel's

Report dated November 23, 1978.

Voting for this determination were C-'ommissioners

Springer, Aikens, McGarry, Thomson, and Harris.

Attest:

e;,f J -

Date
iSecretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-24-78, 7:47
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-24-78, 12:00

C
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Please have the attached Gee1 COW~l's ReIport,

on MUR 714 distributed to the Commission on a 481 hour
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
78 NOV 24 A 7: 47

In the Matter of)
MUR 714

Richard H. Riley)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On October 16, 1978, the Commission voted to adopt the

recommendation contained in the General Counsel's report

to conciliate with respondent Riley, a Missouri 10 Day Pre-

C! Primary late filer.

On October 19, 1978, a conciliation agreement was sent to

0, respondent Riley by certified mailed, and received by him on

October 21, 1978.

77 On October 30, 1978, a letter from the respondent was

received by the Commission. The letter indicated that respondent

wishes to discuss the conciliation agreement.

On November 2, 1978, the respondent telephoned the General

Counsel's Office and stated he will submit, in writing, his

proposed changes to the conciliation agreement.

On November 13, 1978, the Commission received the attached

letter from the respondent, which delineates his reasons for

filing late.

In a subsequent telephone conversation, the respondent offered

to pay a civil penalty of $50 in settlement of this matter.

On November 20, 1978, the Commission received the conciliation

agreement with respondent's counter-proposal and a check for $50

in settlement of this matter.
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In the light of the reasons stated in the respondent's

letter of November 4, 1978, and the fact that he aggregated

only $79.63 in receipts and $164.63 in expenditures during

his campaign, the Office of the General Counsel recommends

that the Commission reduce the respondent's civil penalty

from $250.00 to $50.00.

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the respondent's counter proposal reducing the civil

Cpenalty from $250.00 to $50.00, and approve the attached

conciliation agreement.

,ate /William C/'01Odaker
General Counsel

Attachments

1. Letter f rom respondent
2. Conciliation Agreement with counter proposal
3. Photostatic copy of respondent's check
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Dir. Scott Rinn 7Federal Election Commission OJ~
1325 K Street 'N. W.
I-ashington, D. C. 20463

Dear 1,r. 1Rinn,

I;am writing to you because of our recent phone conver-

sation pertaining to the conciliation agreement I received from

your office. I would like to give the reasons for my 10 dlay Pre-

Primary report being 10 days late. 'The first thing that contri-

buted to my report being late was that I had previously used a

Post card form for my report because of the small amount of money

beern rentorted. I thought the fact th-,at I had used -1his form of

Oortoin,- Aue --o the -mall amount4 of money involved, that I was

ep*e fom fin -the re-ular retorts unti had a greater

aonofmeyto lbe re-ported. Upo-c n beinf noo- ed bty the

- co:%- -ssion, th1at this retocrt was due T fPiled my report as re-

C7ied .owever it ;a lt .'y viol-ati*on of the electioncn

m~szan rues ws Ino intent-ional bu-t a mirtttonof the re-

prtimL; r-ules. As you can see from my reprts kt all of -y

own re-ordIs and prepareo. my ownre rt.Iainhepossf

correcting, an.y, errors or ommazssons on my reports to inte

un- to the stari-.ards required by the Federal "7lection Comm-j.ission.

Any help that you can give me ir either eliminating-.-- the 2c5O.00

fine or in reducin- it would be r-reatl1y appreciated. Plaecon-

t.c-t Me if you need any further ino rmnat ion .

Sincerely,

Richar' R. ilv
7421 w-arner Ave.
St. Louis, ;'0 63117
Phone: 314-751-1627



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of) lVVUr
MUR 714

Richard H. Riley)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT 870

This matter has been initiated on the basis Of 
information

ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation has been 
conducted, and the

Commission has found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,

Richard H. Riley, violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (i) by filing

CI" his 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report late.

ThLlerefore, the Federal Election Commission and respondent,

Richard H. Riley having duly entered into conciliation pursuant

to §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as follow.,s:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That reszcondent has had a reasonable opportunity 
to

demonstrate that no action should be taken against him 
in this

matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are that

Richard H. Riley, as of July 29, 1978, failed to file his 10

Day Pre-PrL-nary Report; the report was filed on August 8, 1978,

thereby making the report ten (10) days late.

Therefore, respondent agrees:

I. '.hat his action in -failing to file the 10 Day Pre-

Primary Election Report on July 29, 1978, was in violation of

2 U. S. C. § 4 34 (a) (1) (A)M (i)
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II. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$.Th.OvTpursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g (a) (6) (B) (i).

III. That he agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et. seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with

C
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute

,. civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

r- the District of Colurbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

S effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed

same and the Commission has approved the entire 
agreement.

III. It is ag~reed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (3C) days from the date of this agreement to implement

and comply with the requirements contained herein, or so notify

the Commission.

Date William COldaker
General Counsel

Date 4 RicadH i/
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Niovemnber 4, 1978

'. cott Rinn
Federal Election Cormmissi.on '807 5
1325 !1' Street A'i. 1.
',Iashington, D. C. 20463

Dear 'Lr. Rinn,

I;an writin.g to you because of our recent phone conver-

satiorn pertaining to the conciliation agreement I received from
your office. I wouldI like -to fIve the reasons for my 10 day Pre-
Primary report being 10 days late. The first thing that contri-

buted to rimy report being late was that I had previously used a
po)--st card form for my report because of the small amount of Tioney
be.'rn-: reoorted. I thiought the fact that I had used this form of
report.,n7 due t'o the small amount of money in~volved, that Iwas

exemne froM filing -the re&:ular reports un-til 1 had a Preater
amount 3f money to be repcrted. LUpon bein.- notlified by the
cC717ssion that this report was due, i -filed my report as re-

r" qired, hiowever it was late. IVy violation of the election comn-

misIIIr rules was not intentional but a rizinterpatiJon of' the re-
porting, rules. As you can± see from my reports T kept all of my
own records and prepared my own reports. I an in- the process of
correctin: any errors or ommissions on my reports to bring them
uLi . t:c the Standards required by -the Federal Election Commission.

Any help ;,hat you car. ;ive me in either elimiunain-<, the $:250.00
fino or in reducing it would be -;reatly appreciIted. P.lease -on-

tacIe If yo-. need any fu-ar th er information.

Sincerely,

*~~J-~ k L

I.ichard if. Riley
7421 Warner Ave.
St. Lrouis, :'.0. 63117
1hone: 314-781-1627
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION1I~112 K ' SIREET N.W
WASHINCTON,.C 20463

Sr4T~ O~October 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard H. Riley

7421 Warner Ave.
St. Louis, MO 63117

IN RE: MUR 714

Dear Mr. Riley:

On August 2, 1978, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that you were in violation of 2 U.S.C.

Sfiling.- your 10 Da iy Pre-Primary Election Report

t attcmipt to correct such.

;Dro.,oseoQ conc il iation acjrce e i&nL isoil'u,\
this offce is prepared to recommrend to the Comissioni

scutlemont of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
co.ncliation agreement, please sign and return it along

ith the civil penalty, to the Federal Election Commission
%%.,it1.;n ten ( 10) days . I will then recommend that the
Co7ram-:ission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in
the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Scott
Rinn, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4024.

Si cerely,

W1illiam C. Oldaker
General Counsel

E ncl10sure

Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 714

Richard H. Riley)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained in the normal course of the Commission's supervisory

responsibilities, an investigation has been conducted, and the

Commission has found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,

Richard H. Riley, violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a)Cl) (A) Ci) by filing

his 10 Da%7 Pre-Primary Election Report late.

7 j.jO~r Commi ssion and respondent,

%- c, Y 1- e.S- nt (L-(; h -_u.D ,

j , -:,-, C- C-

II. Tha'L respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

,emonstrate that no action should be taken against him in this

mat ter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are that

Richard H. Riley, as of July 29, 1978, failed to file his 10

Day Pre-Primnary Report; the report was filed on August 8, 1978,

thereby making the report ten (10) days late.

Therefore, respondent agrees:

I. That his action in failing to file the 10 Day Pre-

Primary Election Report on July 29, 1978, was in violation of

2U-S -C. §4 34 (a) (1) (A) (i).



0 0
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II. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$250 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g (a) (6) (B) (i) .

III. That he agrees that he will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et. sq

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. 5437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with

C this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute

wr ~-i WIin h~ n1 WI ~t~;District Court- for

I It is agreed thait respondent shiall havoc- no mr h:

thirty' (30) days from the date of this agreement to imol1e e nt

and co~mply with the requirements contained herein, or so notify

the Con lmission.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Richard H. Riley
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 714

Missouri 10 Day Pre-Primary )
Non-Filers)

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 16,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to

C adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in

the General Counsel's Report dated October 10, 1978,

regarding the above-captioned matter:

C-711. With respect to Richard H. Riley, find
that compliance action should be continued,
approve and send the conciliation agreement
and letter attached to the above-named

C7 report.

2. With respect to Barry Shelton, Committee
to Elect Helen Gerleman, Goins for Congress
Committee, Mr. Felix J. Panlasigui, Tei for
Congress, Edward P. Roche, and Amelung for
Congress, find that no further action should
be taken at this time and close the file.

Attest:

Date Mroi .Emn
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 10-12-78, 12:40

Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-12-78, 4:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

80 CT 12 P12 48

In the Matter of)

Missouri 10 Day Pre- ) MUR 714
Primary)

Non-Filers)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Background

On August 25, 1978, the Reports Analysis Division referred,

to the Office of the General Counsel, the names of eight (8)

Missouri Congressional candidates and committees, which failed

to file their ten (10) Day Pre-Primary Election Reports in

violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1).

The reports were due on July 29, 1978. "Reason to believe'

notices were sent by mailgram on July 31, 1978, and "reasonable

cause to believe" notices were similarly sent on August 2, 1978.

On August 5, 1978, a list of those candidates and committees which

failed to file the ten (10) Day Pre-Primary report were published.

II. Analysis

A. Respondent Riley subsequently filed his ten (10) Day

Pre-Primary Election report on August 8, 1978, making his report

ten (10) days late. As indicated on the attached chart, the

respondent received over 30% of the vote in the primary election.

Therefore, the General Counsel's office recommends, in

accordance with the report of the task force on non-filers, dated

May 23, 1978, that compliance action with respondent Riley be

continued.

B. Respondent Amelung for Congress never has filed its
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ten (10) Day Pre-Primary Election report. Arnelung the candidate,

however, has filed a ten (10) Day Pre-Primary Election report on

August 3, 1978, two (2) days prior to publication of his Committee.

Also, his committee filed a 3A postcard in lieu of its July 10,

quarterly reports, indicating less than 1,000 in activity.

Therefore, the General Counsel Office recommends, in accordance

with the report of the task force on non-filers, that no further

action be taken against respondent, Amelung for Congress.

C. Respondents Shelton, Committee to Elect Helen Gerleman,

Goins for Congress Committee, Panlasigui, Tei for Congress and Roche

subsequently filed their ten(l0) Day Pre-Primary reports late, as

indicated on the attached chart. These respondents, however, did

not have $25,000 in contributions and expenditures, or reach the 30% vote

threshold as outlined in the task force on non-filers, and therefore

the General Counsel's office recommends that no further action be

taken against them.

III. Recommendations

A. With respect to the following respondent, find that

compliance action should be continued, approve the attached

conciliation agreement and send the attached letter.-

Richard H. Riley

B. With respect to the following respondents, find that

no further action should be taken at this time and

close the file:
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1. Barry Shelton

2. Committee to Elect Helen Gerleman

3. Goins for Congress Committee

4. Mr. Felix J. Panlasigui

5. Tei for Congress

6. Edward P. Roche

7. Amelung for Congress

Aate 'William C. M~laker
General Counsel

Attachment
Referral memo
Conciliation Agreement
Letter to Richard H. Riley

C

C-

V..
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
15K 'S1RF[ NAV

V~WVHI~G IO DC20463

August 25, 1978

YM0 RAN D U \1p

TO: ORLANDO 3. POTTERJf~

TH-ROUGH: 'TOM iA SZLORS$ tt
FRO M: \.NON-FILER COORDFIINACR _

J 16 O1 DAY '?RE-ELECTIO0N NON-FIL.ERS -REFERRAL

~n accor-ance wilt-h the 'ask Force of Non-filers, actac*ne- -'ease

.. r>d the r erra tne Candid'ates and cornmi t ees that were ou ~~as
:nf4 er for. th -k 0 day ?re-elec:t.zr, Report :or tn-e Primar-y elac-_ior

n ,"d in issouri

Th-e f rs: otce ,reason to~ belie-ve) was sent by -ma-*.lgr-a-. on

July 31, 1978 .The second notiLce (reasonable cause to beee) was
s ant m ai_ram= on Auu-t 2. 1978

0 n Ags 5 1978 ,the Press 0-ffice issued a release --on -

:a4-ri ngz. n~ae -. ,e L --e zandidates and cc-mrittees which- failed_' to fl

--he 10 Day ?ree ion Reorts.

:f te coc.~tec allt chart, certifcied re crsan

isi.esn :)-.- Incu e co.:n ee bahis zrnckz-etan

HOUSE

-Shelton, Barry
-Corriittee to Elect Helen Gerlemn
Coins for Congress Gorrnittee

-Panlasigui, Mr. Felix J.

Tei tor Cnress
Roche, Edward P. 669
Airelizig for Congress



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WA-N flG IOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard H. Riley
7421 Warner Ave.
St. Louis, MO 63117

IN RE: MUR 714

Dear Mr. Riley:

On August 2, 1978, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that you were in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§434 for filing your 10 Day Pre-Primary Election Report
late.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a Period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5437g
(a) (5) (A). If such agreement isn't reached, the Commission
r;vinstitute cvlsuit in the United States District Court

C and seek payment of a civil penalty not to exceed $5,000.

A proposed conciliation agreement is enclosed, which
this office is prepared to recommend to the Commission in
settlement of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
conciliation agreement, please sign and return it along
w.ith the civil penalty,, to the Federal Election Commiission
w..it'hin ten (10) days. I will then recommend that the
Con;1ssion approve the agreement.

If you have anyv questions or suggestions for changes in
th,-e enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Scott
-linn, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (20,2)523-4024.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

E nc los ur e

Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL- ELECTION COMMISSION

VHIN(A OND(' 20461

August 25, 1978

HEYO RADUM

TO. ORLANDO 3. Or6,k

T:HARC U H: TOM iISETIHORTI 0.

NO-FI2 R COORDINAT R

SB3j'ECT: 10 DAY ?RE-ELMECTION NON-FILE1cARS -REFERRAL

:an accordance with the Task Focrce of Non-filers, attached please
Z~ 4L. n .e cfera.~ t*,e candidates an oite that were publishied as

Aon._._-s-orthe10 ~ayPreeletio Reortforthe Primary eleccion
C77 ~ in Missouri

Tre firs noie (reason to believe) was sent by maigram on

C_ July 31, 1978 .The second notice (reasonable cause to be'.ieve) was
sent 'iv mailgramn on Azt 2. 1978

0 n Auus t 5. 1978 ,the 'Press Offi--ce issued a :.elease ::or.-
:amning lt"he names .-.z --'-e 2andidates and --ommittees which failed t ) fil.e

2h -ay Pi re-e..Lection Reports.

2oieDf the completed ballic chart, certified green cards and

:alac -nr3 .2ra3 inc Iudecd -n this packet.

HOUSE

Shelton, Barry
Ccmnittee to Elect Helen Gerlenan
Coins for Congress Coriittee
Panlasigui, Mr. Felix J.
Riley, Richard H.
Tei for Congress
Roche, Edward P.
Amn~lg for Congress
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CLEcliVII: "atoll ELECTION ['A71EI AUD 0 1979 DUE D'ATE$ JUL 29 3976

S CAND'IDACY S coliri ANCE TRACK IATE

.1%1I '41EIF CC/ I P COMMNITrS S RE.GISTERED S RFD rCT PUP GOC SATISFIED

1801O3077

---------------------------

O~sILLIAtl Lo 05/07/770

.LAY CAMFIGil COM"?ITIEE

inin I - ininin~in~~~ininin -

MAIVEIS

-7141

-- ----------------------- I-.------I- ~--

--rLEtiAN. HELEN Le

cus,41T IEE To ELECT tfUE GtLIN
I v*61po

02103/7S

v

---- ---- ---- --- - -------- :
01123/76

pp.cf31044

@;Uz'uS FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

----------------------- ------ --------------

PILL, ELSA 1'EIRA 05/19170

t1:P"Lf"'r(D CITIZENS COUIIITCE 1ST COMO& DIST@
C0"')- v 4 V

-"/3.

---------------------------- I-----------

f A98LASICOlt "Ift. FELIX J.
106t001097 I 'i I

I ininin~in~

WAIVED

WAIVED

- I ~ininin~in~ - -

WAIVED

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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to PAY FR~ ILECl [Off SlAtUS rAFFORT
HJIS-.URI ('Allof

ELECTION: H01011 1ELECTION ('lATO. AIOO D 97s )[UE I'ATEI JUL ?I7

S CANDID~ACY S COMPELIANCE TRACK(
#:A~Jtl ATEI/rCC/II0 COMMENTS s REOISfER 0 RT9 RCT9

RIlLEY* RICHARDI H. -7/10 /t 1 /e

- ~ U~as~~h Ownsfl
4 7/ ?

I ----------------------------------------~ --

PA r E
FURE OGc SATISFIED'

-i i --------------------- I- -------------------- 4 - - - - -n

WI! TAFURID AMOO IO on
. rvR colookcss

06/13/76

utilutr UILLIAI COILL)

s:llflNS FOR PILL WITE
c.00C7940

WAIVED

~l6~
S-I--------------------*1---------------------~---------

------ ------ ----- 4..----------------------------------U-------------

05100/70L'ISEV MR. P'OP
lot% 1lzI I I

t"fl1' 4IASE FOR CON1ORCESS
sCeQO4?,4 7

*:Kro ILLIAM lE.

Ite.95.F FRo CONGRESS COMMIT TEE

22/15/77

T

S

WAI VED

/3.!.

- -----------.---------------- - -- ---

T~vt .Ww"na v e * vrlow

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

'71.h-1 7l ,
- - - - - - - - - -- -- m 'I- .m do A m 0m64bm~pd 0.

0,7
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rE'uirAI ELECTION COIMtISSION
10 (SAYf MELE*TI0N SJATP qF'FOR

HISMUIr~ PAL Rir

ILECTIONI lMOICI' EL.ECTION ['ATEI AUG 0 1978 ['UE ['ATEI JUL 29 1979

S CANr'I[ACY * COMPLIANCE TRACK IIATE

Atit'J'AE/FCC/10 couinNIrS * REOISIERFD * T9RCTP PUP GOC SATISFIED

OU'P10e AOPERT As 03/23/79 UAIV[PI

V1?' FOR CONGR~ESS

ROY CHARLES JR*

?iELLVNC FOR CONGRESS
0OFe80p?

'cflsHAC-HER9 LEE A.
MPC03032

i(ricrtAClfER FOR CONGRESS

06/22/76

05/25/76

COMITTEE'

I

I ~3I 5:
WAIVED

--------------- -- -------- ------ 1 - ------ I- - - -- -- - - - --- - - - -

T lfeR PT# RICHARD

trIW~t't IN CONG9RESS COMMITTEE
f)C e)to 0 7 6

05/05/77

T.

-- - -- - -- - ------ ----- ----- -----I ------
:roliMJ[T, VICTORIA

L'M41IE FOR VICTORIA StHHIDT
reo CV9i-%

05/15/76

V

m.EeUILLIAH K'ANICL

'ILL PALER FOR CONGRESS COHNITTEE
;0009479

05/0767

WAIVCD

WAIVED

7/A 4:?y
WAIVED

7134 1e

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Go doew =.Ammm wao - - --- 4 -------- 4--w-o- - - -- m- 4 -m mapamodompoomp 110.0pModw-colm
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10 PlAY r-ir ELECT loll STATUS REVORT

* CANVItACY * COIHFLIANCE TRACK [PATEf~-:~IAEVCI OMNSSRGITRDS RPR ~ u c AIFE

I(EAP FILLM'ORE FOR CONGRESS COMINTTEE

05/12/78

y

WAI1VEK.

------------------------------ -- - ------ - --- - ---- - - U -7----------

S;~rf~ltlI* IK~E
3-"9434

0~ ELTON FOR CONGRESS CONIITTEE
.-a-97 3

F-'~ I Fier,.11 RC#iARD

Ffr r oR POLLING
1"ci404

rrc11g, FRANCES ELAINE

re11E FREC" FOR CONGRESS COIMflITEE

FALTER, STEVEN Le

09/01/77

y

04/19/70

v

---------------- ----------

WAIVED

1 *-, 0

713r
CA&e

IA-W~ b4..uh~i

7/7r v~
t ------------- ±---------------------------

05/23/79

7/31 fl.

#ALTER FOR CONGRESS COD#IITTEEI
:0009612 

v I II------------ ------ ---------------

IDAIVED

I7 b

-mm IV w

CL FRANK~ JR ~I~fle 045 ~ Cry5 PAIt~

------------

----------

7/,; 4hi 0



r(IEgA. tLrCvaoff' oii1S330
10 AY-FRE L E- f I getSTpNT U Rkiv3Or.

ELECTION? "'O001 ELECTION 1IATEJ AUG 8 1970 ["JE ['AICI JUlL 2? 1970

'.III ,AT/F CC/Ir to COMMENTS S REGISTERED * FIB RCT9 PU OGJI Sloc Ir-$' rig

ltS0O8s. TCRRVT Le 06/29/77 jIUA3V(IP
Imn'ioI I

:r-r.T Le IDILSOll FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 1
)O7576 v

L 13/),

iIZrtf FOR @COL7EMAN I45 MSugvg

0-- 0 79--- -- -- -- -- ----- 1

PIrOrL['05/10/78IW. 
I Et

I F t FRCONGRESS

(:jfljr~r LGA1 Es07/24/77

irr-01 MCGIINIESS FOR CONGRESS COMMUITTEE

'lvA 19(1

;tLTFr6I. RUR! Le 01/05/76 
AIT

4*1

: AlEr CAMPFAIGNE COMMITTIEE y

5piuzros PHILI 04/27/76 AIE

510.31u1rEi FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE '71;

ft
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ruerRAP. Et.FMro11 COl'nlSSIO
10 PAfY rFir Eirt1tote susU rurokT

II I Ssouri 1 q-~k
Etrctinti.9 moto' EI.ECliON ['ATE! AUG 8 19701 [UE [PATlE JUL 2? 1976
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Its! egos 0 10100 I4~110 1001 sos.&
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01/06/70
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s,.,9q.*se J11111

F'* OR COflGhESS COMIISNTEE

06/09/79'

- i1~T

swvIrTEE TO ELECT FRAMI~ J, ISMITLEY
# rr.7x Igo

05/27/70

S t. 04CHARI' Ile 05/06/771

.IIIZE(15F FOR ICHOrFI' COIIBITTEC
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ULrCTION: "oblP ELECTIOIE ('ATEI A'JO o 1?7U [S1UE ['ATEI JUL 29 1979

S CANDIACY * COMPlLIANCE TRACKi 144TE
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is.[ ilF oil-.%1# #ARIOPI FRANCIS X. 05/30/70 AC1

I I'ib ,I:LC~
-------------------------

uAIV~:'

-1h~4*. &

me, r.CJCISSVEMPOWKI OM11VIL
YI
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Shelton, Barry

MT returned

C

W
z

C

".4
f

RCMB

* %l\t)R rplete IScm. -- di
AJI Nsuf A1Jes in the "RETURN TO" space ot

I The follo~wing service Is requested ('check one).
::] Show to whom and date delivered.......... 151

Show to whom. date, & address of delivery.. 35c
RIES RIC'EI) DELIVERY.
Show to w.%homn and datt delivered....... 5

j RSIRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whomn, date, and address of deliverv 85e

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

kAI I K1(l 111) M A'-R ., ,

i4I (: F~ L!) I)LIVERY. ' "' .Ir .ss:ssslI rd . tS
sh-li h ol datv. arnd adsdrvsN of dchli eg 85 fi

2 ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION-
F\EGISTEPED NO0. ER N INSURED NO.

(Al*ays obtain signature of addressee or agent)
I have rece'ived the article described above.
SIGNATURE __Addressee EAuthorizvid agent

iDATE OF DELIVERY POSTMARK

S. ADDRESS (Complete only if requested)

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
INITIALS

CO GO. 19711-0-5450-04
7

GA4)13



fl)04
LC4-r

PER1SON COMNA=TE TITLE TELhEPHNE #

ca~rs

REPORI'S ANALYSIS DIVISION - REASON TIO BEJIEVE CALLS

,JEPORT DUJE: RIB PBLICATION:

WHO CALLED: ~41Lr i7s~'~L(jui1

CCIEt=S:

REPORT'S ANALYSIS DIVISION POST PUBLICATION~ CALL

DATE/IE: WH_______ O CALLED.:________ INITIALS:

Ccr24MrS:

0

$1' 324ITIAIS:

DATE OF PRIOR RICE

PRIOR NOTICE FOLLWl-L rp-



Ccximittee to Elect Helen Gerleinan

RFB RCTB

-~~~rr Adde~ inu there Toh EUN olwnD ER Co~mplete trnmT space inl . hAdd eour Ijr& :n th R7R O h 11 gservice is requested (Check ia
h The following service is requested 'Check one). ~jSo wo n aedlvered

~~~~~~~~~~~~0Show to whom, date, &adrsofdler.35 JRSRc.j
Sho.... towotnohscdlv~e

r- Show to whom and date delivered......5 adrs ofTRc~ dDFJJ\ERer
Sh w owh md te &adrsso dliey. 3 fShow to whomda and ad rs oF elvr~ZRESTRICTED DELIVERY. RS~(jj

Shiow to whomn, datc. and address of deliver' 85(;22 RIL DRSE O

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3ARTICLIE-
REGISTERE DECRoTO

' ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: NO.E N

2 ~INSREDNO.1 4c /INSUREDNo
REGISTERED NO. (ARTw8I, NOta) IaNUE O

re hature Of addres*o ef)
(Always obtain siicnature of addressee or axont) 01SIGNATURE idthariedscjdbo.

-- - - AGN TUR be abo..,,

have rvevdthe article described above. Auth I
.\J~~t'e Ii'Authorizid agent

DE1X~7 DE; ...
. AI 7b U4 a--4;.

S. ADDRESS (Completie only if requested) ~.
RI b 6.UNABLE TO DELIVER 1BECAUSE:

S6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: ~ LERK'S

K **,. j . ..... ~

'p



cimmiT1-1*[.. 10 LL[LC1 I:L HE OF:LEMAlN

DATE CF PRIOR NOTICE

1H0M.S F. ciiUr"Ci
oo3ol tKENL'ALE [afIVC MROR NOTICE EDLTaJW-UP 7-i) ~ 7ff'

ST,, L0UI.-

PERSON C=A=P~

m 0 6 3 12"1

TITLE TEEHWE#

REPORI'S ANALYSIS DIVISICN - IOSON TO BELIEVE CAIS

TGTO DUE: F J7"i - PJBLICATICN:

VMO CALL: INITIALS:

TWEOKPS ANALYSIS DWISIO POST PUBLICATIWN CALL

DATE/TIM: __ _ _ _ W CALLD: _ _ _ __ INITIALS:

WcmAMS:

. .. 0.0...Ab.

ccmmm

1 P
crb-t&G



I

RAPID NOTE
FROX

40 rA~ A~ZJ~$C-C~d 4i1-y0r
SIGNE

'L.& V

mo -2 *'O'q" .I .. ? --,o lebre"

vor- P^3 3?02
U 5 A
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Coins for Congress Connittee

RCTB

a

C
2
2
2
M

2

I.,

~

2
I-. p

z

2

0

2
V
I,
M
2
-4
"a
PS
0

£

.----.-.-..- OIL,

* sENOI-R1 'Ott11:1 .mer
Add vour AJiaysm in e RETVRN TO" space )mn

rever~e

I.- The following service 1% Trequested %check one).
3Show to whom arnd Jawi delivered.......... 15t

Show to whom, d.ir. & address of delivery.. 35s

kE-STRI(rEI.) DELIVl\ 'RY.
Shlow Ii) %~honi and iik deiee....65r

-RESTRICTED DHAVlERY.
Showv to whom, date. and address of deliver\ 85.-

2, ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3 ARTiCLE OESCRIPTIO,
pE.1SCREr, NO CEIEONO INSURED NO

(Always obtain signature of addfes~ee qr altentV

I have reri, rd thC .1Ttii le described abo% v.
SIGNATURE \Alkla " Atstari,- 1 iv rnt

4 YvU'jL4#K 
POSTMARK

5. ADDRESS (Complate only if requ~esteo)?

6. UNALE TO ELIVE BECAUSE CLERK'

N

RTB

* PO 1i:; -0-568-047

SND)I R C 'r'plete 1cm. ci
Add VCWur Addieim in ine "RETURN TO 'space on

?es'erqe

I. The following service is requested (check one ).
j-Show to whom and date delivered.......... 15t
EShow to whom. date, & address of delivery.. 35e
JRESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom arid date delivered....... 654c

3RES-rRI(:TED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address, of deliv.er, 85r

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

(Always obtain signature of addressiee or agent)
I have rvcti~ccl the article described above.
SIGN4fTURE Addrc.srv L] iuthorizcd agent



COOC"357-46

Cotjj--j'-j.--Sl7 COMMITI'EE

PROR NOTICE FOIZ-O-UP
..L OUZO C~*)FFELLlr
475j2 MCr:HELrSA

S T. LO0U ISG

PEGO CONTAC=_

mo 613 100

AEMo0r ANAYSIS DIVISIN - M~ASON TO BELIEVE CAlS

FXPORI DUE: RL'B Rl'B PU______ BLICAIN:______

-. sM.M rsI: '60 ,w OU{L4'& 4 L M: 4+jt2ut A31( a- iC4rrms

I C±i Eix~Ij{~~i§I7

aAIMV(A %aA4PA )24/' ji A~ 4~

REPOICLS ANALYSIS DIVISION - POST PUBLICAIN -CALL

DATE/rIME: ______ WO CALLEDl: _ ____INITIALS:

CCHMEM

7

T=1t ,oS iam

C-31c-0 3 Y - A5 c;

DATE OF PRIOR NOTICE
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gj~yy~~~ur': r-vi% r.LiuJLJ-Y

RE: TELHOCON

.FROM:
,' r , !//~f' (~

DATE: " 1%/".

NAME oF COMMITTEE:
CANDIDATE:

Ar2 I e " ,i .

PERSON YOU SPOKE TO:
RELATIONSHIP TO COMMITTEE N ul- i.

/0 ~~)4KZ /~'Ac REPORT(CS)

I * - .z~c~... s4

I-
aA

C) 0-14
Alt t ~.p~6.

/i~o~d. ~fA~24LC, e- Sj-

<A7A7 U-c 2)46z>t2
eT(
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Av ^1
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It ~ P L11 ~X)J J(4k t
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L 14-

FILER GIVEN INFORMATION PERTAINING TO:

RTB____
RCTD 4

PUBLICATION_____
REFERRANL TO OGC
POSSIBLE COURT ACTION_____
INFOnMiED CV.. NEXT RP\],IORTr DUE ON
INFORMED) Or OUTSTANDING RFAl 'S

PHONE NUlE7R:

(PULL FOLDER,)

CAN DII)ATE _______ COMITTEE

WOULD NOT IEP110"04 1,114,i h:lER cJ

COPIES MA\DE: ED CAND1DATEU FILE .f COMMITTE"E FILE [DN N TA

tv - (. ?J, d

*1 e-

/)t

ST/DIST. A-16 /V/
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Panlasigui, Mr. Felix J.

F .ND-t'4 Comnplete itern;
AJJ v.;ur ,id,esi in the RETURN TO' space t

1.Thf- following service is requested 'check one .

Show 1o whom and date delivered.......... 15t
~'Show to whom, date, & address of (itlivery. 15c

K1 RlSIRI"lEI DEIVERY.
Show to wh' o; anid dstc deliv,'rud.......

RESTRICTED) DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and addres, of delivrr 8fr

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3 ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

RECSR1PENO )-RTlI;'ED NOj INURED NO

3

C
3

C
3
z
3

C.,
M

I-.

3
5~I
ci
5,'

I.,

3

p

In
C
3

0
'I
2
0

PS
3
-4
"5

0
K
I-

I hitve rt-cri'ed the article described abovc.
SIGNATURE __Addit"(i'e L_, ahti/ ier

DATE Of DELIVERY SW RK

S. ADDRESS (Complete only if rooues~ir) c

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

Addyor adrssin the "RETURIN TO s pace ,

I.Th fllwig evice is requested (check on.) 5iiShow to whom and date delivered......5
SShow to whomdt,&adesMdlvr.3.

L] RESTRICT1ED) DELIVERY,
Show to whom, a and adde deliver.....65e

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3. ARTICLE DFtqrayi,--.

C

M

In

M

2

GPU. 1 0

RTB RCT

(ltways obtain siornature of addfressee or sigent)



1 I6MOQ l'v 7
FYA t4L A a J [-'1, 'M R . F**OE L
G-247 r~~,~uJIDR. DATE QrF PIWTICE

UNIVERS-ITY GuY MO 63130 PRIOR NaFIC.E FOIZa'J-UP

PERON CON~TAC=E TITLE TELEPID1E #

* -REPORI' ANALYSIS DIVISION - FASCIOZ TO BELIEVE CALLS

cRPOI'DUE: CG, FB ________ _______ PUBLICATPION: _____

bADZM: 'Cb WHIO CALLED): ______ INITIAS: 9 ??'?A7

FXPOMtS ANALYSIS DIVISION~ POST PUBLICATION CALL

DATE/rIME:0 WH(J iO CALLW: _________INITIALS:

caZaws ;P



Riley, Richard H.

RCMRTB

AddDIR ,,'.tc fres '1 R EWUN TOi''e

1.The following service is requested :check one').
Show to whom and date delivered .........
~ Sow o womdate, & address of delivery. 35c

RERlc (: il) D)EIVERY-
1Sh whow -, IIS in .1131 Ltc ...vre . .* . -

IRESlRICTE-D DELIVERY,
Sho-s-. to whomn, date, and addres.s of deljiver% Me5

2 ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3. A RTICLE DESCRIPTION:
PErTRDNO CERTIFIED UED NO.

(Afwayv obtain signature or addressee or agent)
hacrS<*%ed. the article described above,. gn

DATE OF 1940 Yr 0" w p

5.ADRSS (COPMpDI&I' Only it requested)

ALM vo AdJ'ess in the 'RETURN% T0- $Pace oinrcvetwe

IThe. following service is requested check oflc).

SShow to whom and date delivered..........5
IShow to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 35e
IRES*IR (ICTEI DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date deive-red.. .. .65cIRESTR ICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, datte, and addresb of delivery- 85r-

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO.I CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

(Always obtain signature of addrese or qe t
I ave received the article described above.SIGNATURE 3Addircssc 7 Authorizfd agent

4.
DATE O F DELIVR 4-'OTF4ARK~

5. ADDRESS (Complet only iff rrequtod
1

)L

~Jv i7~-O 566-047



I j:l M (.)i 0 1

37* LOUIS

PESO CNTE

MO) %4"3117

TITLE

DATE OF M'ROR NOTrICE

PR10OR N OrIC 1qOA1- 

REORTS ANALYSIS DIVISIMz - ImsaN To BELI~vE c~us

, -REPORT DUE:

rM=/VEAME:

PUBLICAT'ION:

NO CALLED:

is VOW #E

REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION~ POST PUBLICATION CA~LL

DATE/TDM: WH__ _ _ aO CALLED: _ _ _ __ INITIALS:

IN MLIS:

rp



Tei for Congress

* .NtDI Kt ( ompiete item;rn , n
Add Y;'uf Aidiess in the 'RETU!RN TO space on

- revrr W

I.The following service is requested 'check one).

Show to whom and date delivered.......... 15t

Show to whom. date, & address uf delivery.. 35(

RESIC] (:IA) 1)ELIVF.RY.

Show to whom and date derlivered...Z..... 65c

RESTRICTEDM DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date. and address, of delis crv 85c

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

C

z/

3.ATCEDESCRIPTION:

REGITERE NO. A-FRIFIQNOJ INSURED No.

(Awy obtain signature of addressee or agent)

m3 aercie the article described aove.

I" SIGNAT URE ,.dr~ .. ,uhri'.~

P DATE OF DELIVERY F1

VP ' -. 0 t 1%. \

S.~ ADDR S (Complete only if requested

*GpU 1971i-.) b68-4''

* FrNDFR Complet te, ji,
Add pr-jr iddress in the "RETURN TO" space -)n

frverse

I The following service Is requested (check one).
Show to whom and date delivered.......... 15r i

Show to whom, date, & address of delivery 35c'

__I RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whurn and datc delivc red......65;'

ZRESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85c

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

I'a

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

SREGISTERED No. CERTIFIED NO. LINSURED NO.,

lig 3

lt (Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)

SI have received the article described above.
t SGNATURE 7 r.v gn

DATIE OF nDELIVERY W~TARK

~

-6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S

I!] INITIALS

GPO. W)5-0-0 47S

RTB RCTCB

5. ADDRESS (Complete only it requoelit\



fI:I: 1. r0F C0N17F~l'L7')*
DAT~E 01'. PRIOR NOTICE

* T~.'..1:I I[I TR~S.PlUOR, NOTICE FOLZLM-rJP
P 3'?LIG ICENLi B'LVD'.

TE R - , - l:

PERSON CON'rPr=f

I 6311?

T= L UiaE #

cl"'omrs ANALYSIS DIVISION - IRASCO TO BELI=V CAMtS

BEPOlrI DUE: ______ 
FB______ IB ________ PJIC1ArION: ____

DAETD:WO CALE: _ _ _ __INITMIIS:

R~EPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION - POST PUBILICATION CALL

DAT/INE: __ _ __ _ MO CALLEDl: _ _ _ _ IITIALS:-



Roche , Edwarwd P.

I

RTB refused RCT refusedU

* ENDER. RETURNet TO pac
Add v,'' Idis in the

6 I. The following service is requested check one).
- Show to whom and date delivered..........5

~Show to whom, date, & address uf delivery.. 35c
7- RESTRI ... 1) DEL.IVERY.

Show to uhon: and date, dvlivercd.....65r
7RESTRICTEDI DELIVERY.

Show to whoil, date, and addre,, of deliverN 85C

W2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

C

2n

Ln3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION.
SREGiSTER ED NOj CERT!FIED NO. INSURED NO.

(Alaysobtinsienature of addres ;e or agent)
mI have rteciveod the article desmrbed above.

M INTURE §Addrtlss~e uoidagn

C 4. _____ _

S DATE OF DELIVERY V OSTM.ARK

Ej5. ADDRESS (Complete only if reqidestedl

-II

i,, 6. UrAt TO DELIVFI? t3ECAUSE: INITIALS
INTILF .....L

A
I ~

C>

C

0

C

r

a 4.NDlI It ( -.rnpKcte :tti
A_.J vwr AJe, n .nea RETURN TO" pxcc on

I The following service is requested 'che-ck one).

Z Show to whomn and date delivered.......... 15t
7Show to whoin, da-e, & address A delivery.. 35e

RES IRI r) ED11. £ \LRY.
Showv to in at dlvr....65C

R FS R I(A Il) DI . 1VFl'R Y.
Show. to whi,(!I, datc. x id oddres of delivcr% 8 r(

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3. APTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. i TFEDN.j INSURED NO.

(Alwavs ohtl.3nri zture of acldressiee or agent)

I ha~recei~ d the: artclc 6ec-cribcd above.
SIGNATUJRE .:.Ur' ~ L uhtjdaent

D' OF DELIVERY {---POSTMARK
5. ADDRESS (Complete only if C@Q'ested)

6 U1 ,7L 1- DEILIC' F t'A'U-r CV:/ INITIALS

L LJ-



I.<)d~AIF, *(U rGO

MC~RL('ND ITZMO 63043

TI=h

DTE QF PRIOPNCTrICE

PROR NC7TICE FOILCWA1E

imH

I4/ z,/

lp

-RoI~RTS ANALYSIS DIVISION - REASON~ 70 BE= CATUIS

CIEpoM DUE: ______RF _______ 1B_______ JLCATICN: _____

DMTErIME: M_____ WO CALE: IN__ __ MlIIIS:

REPO1WPS ANALYSIS DIVISION~ - POST PU LICATION CALL

DATEt'IME: ______ WHO CALLED: ______INITIALS:

F

PERSON CONTACIED



Ane1ung for Congress

RTB

* I \1')l R i.t em .
.411 aj .dde-. in the "RETURN TO , pice in
rt. rr'e

IThr following service is requested 'check oine).

:]Show to whomn And date delivered.......... 15c

7 Show to whom, date, & address of delivery-. 359

-RESTRI:TI) DELIVERY.

Show~ to whomn and date delivered.....65c

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whomi, date. and address of deliver\, 85c

C

M

3

in

a

(Always obtain sinature of addressee or agent)

I have rceived the article described boVe.

SIGNATURE IAddrecsc, 3 A thoriz( d agent

DATE OF DELIVERY f 'OSTMARK.

5. ADDRESS (Complete only if, requested)

V- <

1 6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

RM~

V, * ,)tfR(plete Itern, A, -RETUIRN TO" space .11,
06^ M~~Ad vnur A~e'i h

- rrverCe

1.The following service is requested check one).

1: Show to whom and date delivered....... -
oi Show to whom, date. & addrcss of dtlvr. i

6P Show to whom and date delive-red .....
ERESTRICTED D ELI VERY.

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

I

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION

REGISTERED NO. CERTFE O NUE NO.

vj i 4 C4CRD~

-~ GPO. 7~O-568~ I

DAT DOELI~RY 7

2 S. ADDRESS (Complete only if requ &Wt

S6. UNABLE To DELIVER BECAUSE: U *f ALS

GP I'

- -1 , CLERK'S
INITIALS



COOo" 0"**)* () 10"

AMLL utwI r.:(j-% N G 4UrE. s 3*

DATE QF PRIOR NOTCEra

Roy C[IMiLES3 itLfLUNG

ST. LOUIS

PERSON CONTA~rM

JR.
PRIOR NOTICE FOLUaJ-UP

MO0c" 63 1 2

TIMLE M T-PHxE #'

)WEOIFS ANALYSIS DIVISION - IASON TO B E CiAUS

REPORT DUE:, PUBLICATION:

WHO CALM:

-~t4ENTS: flT~ ~

REPORT'S ANALYSIS DIVISICtN - POST PUBLICATICN CALL

DATE/TI'E: //- Y/ WHO CALLMf:

a~rs~

~IIS:

INqITIALS:

COMENTS

cMt4-wPS':

s:x- 11pe



FEDERAL FLFCTTON rOMMISSION

CA NOrID)AT TNI Ex ( F 4 4lU~T' CE

nATE ?4A(1STA

PAGE is

CANDIDATE /CO)MMITTrE/DOCUmFNT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES 0O IRFL
OFFICF SOUGHT/ PAPTY PRIM'ARY GFNERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

------------------------------------------------------------- -------------- -----------------------------------------------------------------

SI4ELTON9 HARRY HOUSE 01 DEMOCR
1. STATEMENT OF CAKNDInATE

STATEME-NT OF CANnIDATE
Po CANDTOATF PEPORTS OF RFrEIPT &~ EXPENDITURES

1978 In DAY PRE-PRIMARY
T( T AL

3. PRINCIPAL CAPAPAIGN COM4MITTEE
SHELTON FOP CONGRES CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

TOTAL
4. AUTHOPIZFr) CO-mTTTEES
So OTHER SUPPORTING OCUMENTS

TOTAL FOk PART S
W6. 434E/ INnlEPFNDEN.T INDEPENI
7. 434E/ DELEGATE DELEGATI
8. COMMUNICATIONS

TOTAL

ATTIC PARTY MISSOURI 197A ELECTION IDS H6M0C!1077

26MAY78 TO FEC

49330
49,330

0

CONTRIBUTIONS TO

0
)ENT CONTRUTIONS
E CONTRIHUTIONS

CONTRYHUT IONS TO
0

4,95S4
0 4*55;4

100 C00096115

EXPEND! TURES

0 0
INnEPFNDENT EXPENDIfTURES
D)ELFGATE EXPENDITURES
EXPENDITURES ON RENALF OF

1 79HSE/136/2656

1 78HSE/143/1301
I TOTAL PAGES

O TOTAL PAGES

O TOTAL PAGES

O TOTAL PAGES

I' C THE RiP.OR!"S AND. S IATE MENTS LtSTE D ABOVE A FE AVA IL AliLE FOR VU lit IC I NSPLCCIION AND) COWVIN6 AT THE I'I: OLILAL ELECT ION COMMISSI ON .ANY IN FO RAT ION COP IED FROM SLUCH REPORTS AN D STATE!E %S
31-%LA LT BE SOLD OR UT IL IZED BY ANJY PERSON I-OR THE PURPOSE OF SOLICITING t-0.4 EifflulIONS OR1 ANY COMM.1NERCIAL PURAPOSE. THE INFOHMfATI3N LISTED ABOVE IS AS REPORTED BY CANDIDATES AND CO%!'..TTE --S.



FEDERPAL FLFCTTON COMMISSION DATE 24AUG78

CANDIDATE ki Tf.JDFX OSPOR b(OC'MFOtS Q (E' PAGE 11

CADInATI/COM4T TTFE/DOCUmV NT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURFS ti OF MICROFILM
OFFICE SOU0,HT/ PARTY PRIMARY GFNFRL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE OATES PAGES LOCATION

GERLEMAN, HELF"N to* HOUJSE 01 OEMOCR,
1. STATEMENT OF CANIIATE

STATFMFNT OF CANDIIDATE
STATFNIFNT Or CANIlI)ATE - AMENI)MFNT

2, CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RF('FIPT k EXPENDITURES
TOTAL

3. PRINCIPAL CAMIPAIG1 rOlMMkITTE
COMMITTEF TO FLFCT HELEN' 6ERLEMAN

1976 STATFm NT OF ONG;NI7ATION
kFEIIST FOR ADI)ITI(JNAL INFORMATION
APPTI. 10 (JARTERLY
1n nAY PPF-PPIMAQY
JU1LY 1') OLJAPTEkLY

TOTAL
4, AUTHORIZED CONM4ITTEES
5. OTHER SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

TOTAL FOR PART 5
434E/ INOEPENDENT
434E/ DELEGATE
COMMUNICATIONS

TOTAL

ATIC PARTY MISSOURI

0

335
250
296
881

580
0

CONTRIHUTIONS TO

0
INDFPENnENT CONTRIfiUTIONS
DELEGATE CONTkIHIJTIONS

CONTRIbUTIONS
0

197A ELECTION I~o Hm8M00105

3FFR7R TO FEC
2?FER78 TO FEC

Ifl# CnOO64R8
3FER78 TO FEC
3APR7A TO FEC
IJANJ78 -10APR7A
IJUL78 -24JUL78
IAPR78 -30JUN78

EXPFNflITURES

0 0 0
INnEPENDENT EXPENDITURES
DELEGATE EXPENDITURES

TO EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF
0 0 0

I 78H5E/130/0311
1 ?RMSE/130/23SR

O) TOTAL PAGES

3 78MSE/130/O265
2 7PEEC/069/3960
4 7AHSE/133/i?95
1 7SHcE/143/0791
3 78IHSE/141/4305
13 TOTAL PAGES

0 TOTAL PAGES

O TOTAL PAGES

NOiTiCE THE REPORTS AND STATE MENTS L ISTE D ABOVE ARC AVA ILAFA I E F{)iI PUB I I CINSF I (IN AND COPY IrNt' Af r~f- F I DLRAL FLECTIO CO.'.11i S N ANY I NFOR %AT iN COP IF FRO%! SUICH FE PC TS A''r S-ATEVENTS

SHALL NOT BE SOLD OR UTILIZED BY ANY PF11SLIN FQiI THE PURP'OSE OF SOLICITING .:NI~lIuS(iii ANiV COV. C~iAL PuIIPOSE THL VNFvbWrATIN LISTED AdDOV: IS AS REPORTED 6Yt CAN',ZIDATES AND CC-':\'EES,



FFOFPAL FLE-CTTON rOMMISSION DATE 24AUc,78
7 ~ .1 7- '1 j 9 7 1

CAN[OIIIATF TNI)EX OF StAPPOWTI8Nt, DOCUMP'NTS -(F PAGE 12

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
E OMT o1 FFPSEXPENlITIJRES 0 OF MICROFILM

OFFICE SO0WHT/ PA6iTY PRIMARY GFNt-PAL PRIMARY GFNERAL COVFRA6F nATES PAGES LOCATTON
------------------------------------------------------ ------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------

GOINS9 RFNJAMIN L. HOUSE 01 DFMOCRA

1. STATEMENYT OF CAN()IrATE
STtTFM9INT OIF CANI)IfATE
STATFMiFNT OF CAKNOJOATE -AMFEDMENT

2CANDIDATE REPORTS OF PECEIPT &EXPENOITURES
TOTAL

3. PRINCIPAL. CAmPAICN COMMTTTEE
GOINS FOP C(70,rPFSS C0O-114TTFF

1978 STATFMt-NT OF OfRGAN17ATION
STATEFIO T OF OR(ANIZATION - AMENDMENT
MTSCFLLAtuFOIJS REPORT

ble STATEMFNT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENOMENT
STATEmENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
APPIL.10 QUARTERLY

b 10 nAY PRE-PRIMAPY
JUJLY 10 QUARTERLY
TOTAL

rp 4. AUTHORIzED COMMITTEES
5. OTHER SUPPOPTING DOCUMENTS

TOTAL FOR PART 5
434F/ INnEPENOENT
434E/ DELEGATE
COMMUNICATIONS

TOTAL

TIC PARTY MISSOURI

69131
14.730

7,640
0

ti,540
0 139,1A0

CONTRIHUTIONS TO

0
INDEPENDENT CONTRIMUTTONS
IDELLGATE CONTPTIITIONS

CONTRIBUTIONS TO
0

1978 ELECTION IDO NSMOO1044

23JAN70 TO FFC
24MAR78 TO FEC

Inv rn0o85746
23JAN78 TO FEC
24MAR78 TO FEC
16MAY78 TO FEC
21JUN78
24JUL78 TO FEC
1JAN78 -31MAR78

IOJUL78 -28JUL78
I0APR78 -10JUL78

EXPEND! TURFS

0 0
INDEPEND)ENT EXPENDITURES
nELEGATE EXPENDITURES
EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF

O 0

1 7RMSE/128/0768
1 7PHSE/131/2607

0 TOTAL PAGES

3 7PHSE/128/0681
3 79HSE/131/?",10
I 7RMSE/136/0314
1 7SMSE/138/1957
3 7RHSE/142/2327
5 7PHSE/132/4036
4 7PHSE/143/1'?97
9 78HSE/140/4308
29 TOTAL PAGES

0 TOTAL PAGES

0 TOTAL PAGES

r.() T!C C Tiif fi PORTS AND, :;ATCME-NTS I ISiT) AROy ARL. AVAILARL F f MtI Ptitit 1C iN 10NII' ANti CDliv Al; [,I I I 1 It i I I CTi? ' A
-;.LL *.CT W.0 'JLD UPt .211t VY( A1' At ILRSON Voo iii WE itplV l 10 hIi;)JiSI Of (01 A74V ,( V :(1% 1tllV



FEDERAL ELECTION rAMMISSTON DATE 24AUG78

CANrOTDATF INDEFX OF StJPOORT"IN. '0oAMFNTS ' (Er PAGE 13

CANDIDATE /COMMT TTF E /r.OCkUM,-NT PFCFIPTS EXPENDITURESisO MIRFL
OFEICF SOI)GHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVEPAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

PANLASIGLIT. MP. FFLIX J. HOlJSE 01 nEMOCRA
1, STATEINT OF CANI)jr)AT

MTS5CFLLIINFOIJS WEPORT
ISTATFMFINT OF CANnIDATE

2. CANDIDATE RFPORTS OF WECEIPT & EXPENDITURES
1977 JU1LY 10 (UAPTERLY 3A - POSTCARD

IQ1-j~v~TFP'IINATION RFPOPT
TOTAL

3o PPINCI1PAL CAMPAIGN COMMTTTEF
CITIZEN FOP FELIX J, PANLASIGIJI

1978 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
STATF'4FNT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMFNT
TOTAL

4. AUTHORIZED COI4MITTFES
So OTHER SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

TIC PARTY MISSOURI 1979 ELECTION

21JUN78 TO FEC
21AUG78

In* C0009A1
13JUL78 TO FEC
21AUG78 TO FEC

CONTRIRIITIONS TO

IOU M610001097

I 7AHSE/138/2072
I 7AHSE/143/3470

1 77HSE/124/5114
I 7AHSE/131/2212
2 TOTAL PAGES

3 7ANSE/141/567S
3 78HSE/143/3471
6 TOTAL PAGES

EXDFNnITURES

TOTAL FOR PART 5
414E/ INrEPFNfOFNT
434F/ DELF(3ATF
COMMUNICATIONS

TOT A I

0
INDEPENnENT CONTP18UTIONS
DELEGATE CONTRIBUTIONS

CONTRIBUTIONS
0

O 0 0
INnEPFNDENT EXPEND! TURES
DELEGATE EXPENDITURES

TO EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF
0 0 0

o TOTAL PAGES

O TOTAL PAGES

NOT ICE THE 44LP)R IS AND SATE MEN 7S L ISTE D) ABOVE~ ARE AVA IL Ali LE FORlil I IC I N,,'l c NAN() i, t t I!~v. Ir I Io OAl CLICT I ,- COM 1*lisSN AY I %iCe4T'.IAT:()% CjjPIfO Ft,,, SitC C-'F - TS .ND SATE'VETS

SiHALL NO' 8 SOLD) W40 UTILIZ J BY ANY PflOS.ON KMH THEL I'u44pC)SE 04 SIILICIIIN6 ul~tilIN 0.4 .N.i L024jIALIIPS THL NUIAIt LIS- LG A30VI i* AS REL-il ED HY C.%TJIUATES AND CC\..I7- V -LS,



F ))pI LIO, 15 MP7 I P ATE 74ir?

C~r'r)IITF l~j)F (451410W-TNGPAGE 14
CANnIDATE/COMM~I TTFE/noc~mr jT RIECFTPTS EXPFNr)ITUPES a OF MICROVILM

OFFICF SOUGHT/ PAR4TY PRIMAR~Y r',F ti WA L PRTMARY GF'NFPAL COVFPAGE nATES PA(;FS LOCATION
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------------- -- ------- ----------- m----

RILEY* RICHAR) H HOIISF 01 PEPUI4L
I* STATEMENT OF CANDfl'ITE

STATFMFNT OF CANOIPATE
2. CANIDIDATE PEPORTS OF RFECEIPT &. EXPENDITURES

1977 APPIL 10 O()APTERL-Y
J1'LY 10 (JIAPTFPLY
OCTOPEfk I0 QtUAkTFRLY 3A - POSTCARI
YEAR Efap RFP(OPT

1978 APRIL 10 QUARTERLY
10 PAY PRF-PPItAAPY
3n flAr POST-PRIMARY - TERMINATEn
JI'LY In0 UI)APTEHLY 3A - POSTCARF
TOT AL

W 39 PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
4* A11TMOkI7F() COMMITTFES
5. OTH1ER SIJPPORTIN, DOCUMENTS
6. 434E/ JNnEPFNOENT INnEPENr
7. 434E/ DELEGATE DELEGATE
8. COMMUNICATIONS

TOTAL

ICAN PARTY MISSOURI 197A ELECTION 1DM NSMOO1OIO

IOJUL78 TO FEC

D

0
79

144

100

LONTRIiUT IONS
)ENT CONTRIBUTIONS

-CONTRIRIJTIONS

CONTRIHUTIONS
0

0
0

164
144

30m

10 IFER77
10 1AP077

1JUL77
I SEP77

31 JAN7A
31MAR78
25JUL.78
IAPR78

-31mAR77
-30JUN77
-30SEP77
-31JAN78
-31MAR78

- PSEP78
-30JUN78

TO EXPFNlTkJRES
INnEPENDENT EXPENDITURES
nElEFGATE EXPENDITURES

TO EXPENDlITURES ON BEHALF OF
0 0 0

1 ?PHSE/141,'i458

I 77HSE/122/l426
I 77HSE/123/4342

271 77HSE/126/4,91
1 7PHSE/131/3040
I 79HSE/132/4636
I 7RMSE/143iI401
1 7RHSE/143/3243
1 ?RHSE/141/521O

27R TOTAL PAGES

0 TOTAL PAGES

VT~ 17 7 7'r ; 1 W 1VF 44 1 AVA I Afl i*&Ifj.I "'N) , T1 In U, i~r L iCf )N Ct t1MI ',.IhJ AN'V F( 14, 1AT. t. W .Ii f '.i i'.



~'FFf)FIIAL VtC'*1ON'Vrnr4IS5ION() nAE?4U

CAND)IDATF TNr)FX OF S(UPPnWTN DOCUMENTS -(F) PAGE 16..) CANDIDATF/COMMITTTEE/O0mFNT 
PFCFIPTS EXPFNDITURES o OF MICRO I4OFFICF SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAsE DATES PAGES LOCATION

TEI, TAKURY HOUSE 01 rEMOCRA
I@ STATEMENT OF CANDInATE

1978 STATFMFNT OF CANnIDATE
P. CANDIDA7F PFPoRTS OF RFCEIPT & EXPENDITURES

TOTAL
3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

TEl FOR CopXs45S
1978 STATFMFNT OF ORGANIZATION

STATFMFNT OF ORGANIZATION -AMENDMENT

1977 APRIL 10 QUJARTERLY 3A -POSTCARD

JUJLY 10 QUAPTERLY 3A POSTCARD)
1978 1n DAY PPE-POIMARY

JULY 10 QUARTERLY 3A -POSTCARD

TOTAL
TFRlMINATFP16 ODvc~^fltmU

4. AUTHORJZFD COMMITTEES
tie OTHER SUPPORTING, DOCUMENTS

TIC PARTY MISSOURI 197R ELECTION IDN H6"M005

13JUN78 TO FEC

320

320

CONTPIR(JTIONS TO

262

262

IDO C0OO25049-'7ku
30MAY78 TO FEC
13JUN78 TO FEC

1APP77 -30JUN77
1APR78 -30JUL78
1APR78 -30JUN78
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0 TOTAL PAGES

3 78HSE/137/0846
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I 77HSE/122/4617
1 77HSE/124/36,62
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1 7AHSE/142/?571
12 TOTAL PAGES
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434E/ DELEGATE
COMMUNICATI ONS
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0 0
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0 0
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Politics - 1O

The Zagoria Affair
The Senate Rules Committee moved toward a

vote on the controversial nomination of Samuel D.'
Zagoria to a Republican vacancy on the Federal Elec-
tion Commission (FEC) as hearings continued through
Aug. 10.

Like .John W. McGarry, nominated by President
Carter to fill a Democratic vacancy on the commis-
sion. Zagoria has drawn vocal Republican opposition.

Republican leaders agreed throughout the
hearings that Zagoria, a director of labor-management
relations, for the U.S. Conference of Mayors and a vet-
eran Republican campaign worker. was well-qualified
for the FEC post. But they charged that in nominating
Zagoria, Carter broke a pledge to include them in the
nominating process.

Senate Minority Leader Howard H. Baker Jr. and
House Minority Leader John .J. Rhodes told the Rules
Committee that on Feb. 23. 1977, the president prom-
ised that he would fill all Republican vacancies on the
commission from a list of names submitted by the
GOP leadership. Three names were submitted and
Zagoria's was not one of them.

"The president has not lived up to the commit-
ment that he made in that meieting," said Baker.

"Teeis nothing more fundamental in politics than
living up to your commitment.

Rhodes added that in nominating a person not ap-
proved by the Republican leadership. Carter was es-

,ahishing a precedent that could undermine the
blpart:an balance on the phdtIcallY sensitive FEC. "It
bellei, all concepts r-f fair play,- he concluded.

A letter signed by 1:32 Hou~se Republicans protest-
iniz Zazoria s nomination wa-submitted.

Democratic committee members countered the
R&Publican criticism by noting that the 1976 decision
of ,',e Supreme Court in !3k/\c. Valco gave the
president complete power to make all appointments to
the FEC. It was noted that in May 1977 Carter had
asked the Republican congre, ional leaders to submit
a 'I*with 10 to 12 additional names for the FEC
vacancy, but that only one mo(re name was submitted.

Zazoria was formally nominated by Carter in Oc-
tober 1977. Republican leaders said they read about it
for the first timen the newspapers. Confirmation
hearinzis for Zagoria and McGarry were begun last No-
I-ember. but not completed before the end of the 1977

SBoth names were re-,uhmitted April 10, with
GOP 'eaders again contendinc: that they were not con-

Although Za2coria drew high marks from Republi-
can w,.!nesses tor hi~s experience and integrity, he has
arracted ,r)me criticism fOr .hi.- ties to organized laboir
and The liberal winig (4 the ;)art.,v. He is a past presi-
Cent i., the Washinvton New-paper Guild and a foirmer

me+2r Of the National Labo r Relations Board, and
"' ,as an aide to Sen. Chiford 1'. Case. R-N..J.
Zagioria was nominated to replace former Rep.

W :!im L. springer, R-Ill.. (n the six-member FEC,
, n:le McGarrv would succeed IDemocrat Neil 0.

Staehler of Michigan. The terms of Springer and
Staehier both expired April h ut the two men have
-tavf~ () n until their s-ucce-o(rs are confirmed.

House Primary:

Snowden Nominated
In Missouri's 6th

Democrats ii the 6th Congressional District of north-
west Missouri voted Aug. 8 to nominate Phil Snowden, a
state senator from suburban Kansas City, as their candi-
date against freshman Republican Rep. E. Thomas Cole-
man.

The 6th District primary was the highlight of a rela-
tivelv quiet Missouri election day. All ten incumbent U.S.
representatives were renominated.

Snowden. once a star quarterback for the University of
Missouri. defeated his closest foe. Bob Slater. a former St.
.Joseph newspaper ed itor, by 4,500 votes. Snowden entered
the contest late, but raised money quickly and organized
an aggressive campaign.

The results split along geographic lines. Snowden won
nearly half of the vote in Clay and Platte counties, which
contain parts of Kansas City and its suburbs. Slater won
only nine percent of the vote in the two suburban counties.

Slater won slightly more than half of the vote in Bu-
chanan County ( St. Joseph). while Snowden won 18 per-
cent .

In the combined vote of the district's 20 rural counties
Snowden ran ahead of Slater. However. Snowden and
Slater each won seven counties.

Morgan Maxt-ield. a Kansas City business entrepre-
neur. also carried seven rural counties and finished third in
the balloting. Maxfield was Coleman'Q Democratic
o)pponent two years ago and was considered the favorite
until his campaign chairman quit shortly before the gener-
al election contending that Maxfield had misrepresented
his own marital status.

The November contest between Snowden and Cole-
man matches two former collea gues in the Missouri House
('f Represent at ives. Until Coleman's election, the 6th Dis-
trict had been represented in the U.S. House for 22 years
by Democrats. although it has been carried by some Re-
publican statewide candidates in recent y-ears.

In the 2nd Congressional D~istrict. Bob Chase, a former
television newscaster, handily won the Republican nomina-
tion to oppose Democratic Rep. Robert A. Young.

Democratic Rep. William (Billi Clay had little prob-
lem with six primary opponents. St. Louis City Sheriff
Benjamin L. (Thins had been expected to give Clay a stiff
challenge, but he was convicted in .June of corruption in of-
fice and tax evasion. Goins finished fifth.

In Missouri%- only statewide race this y-ear. former
Gov. Warren E. Hearnes, defeated three others; to win the
Democratic nomination tor state auditor. He was the
unsuccessful Democratic Senate candidate two years ago.
Republicans are expected to wage a strong battle against
Hearnes in November.

In the wake of California voters' approval ot Proposi-
tion 1:3, which rolled back property taxes, Missouri resi-
dents overwhelmingly turned dlown a proposed increase in
the state gasoline tax from seven cents a gallon to 10 cents.
The g&; tax propiosal. which was placed o)n the ballot by
Initiative Ipetiti(mrs, received less than a 11 percent favor-
able vote. I

-B., Charles IV Hucker
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Missouri Returns
HOUSE

District Location

1 North St. Louis and
Western suburbs

- 2 St. Louis suburbs

3 Southern St Louis
and suburbs

4 West-Kanisas City.
lndecendence

5 Kansas City

Candidate

William (Bill) Cloy (D)
Helen L. Gerlemon (D)
Benjamin L. Gains (D)
Elsa Debra Hill (D)
Felix J. Panlosigui (D)
Barry Shelton (D)
Tokuri Tei (D.l

Richard H. Riley (R)
Bill White (R(*

Edward P. Roche ID)
Robert A. Young AD*

Bob Chase (R)*
Bill Franke fR)

Richard A. Gephardt (D1)
Victoria Schmidt (Di

Lee Buchschocher Ri'
Roy Charles Amelung Jr. iRI

Herb Fillmore iD)
Ike Skelton Dl'.)

Bill Baker (R,

Richard Bolling lD)'
Frances Frech DI
Terry L. Wilson (D!

Frank H. Terrell Jr. R;
Stev~en L. Walter R

Residence

St. Louis
Normandy
St. Louis
St. Louis
University City
St. Louis
Webster Groves

Richmond Heights
Rod Hill

Maryland Heights
St Ann

Age Occupation

47 Incumbent
Ex-party committeewoman
Sheriff

45 Former state representative
66 Real estate broker
33 Computer analyst
54 Tax accountant

42 Accountant
44 Businessman

Ex-party committeeman
54 Incumbent

St. Louis County 51 Former newscaster
University City 34 Attorney

St. Loui's
St. Louis

St. Louis
St. Louis

37 Incumbent
Physical education professor

31 Broadcaster

Independence 51 Former teacher
Lexingtori 46 Incumnbent

Lee s Summit 64 Real estate broker

Kansas C:*-
Kansas City
Kansas Cryv

Kansas City
Ka'sas Ci,

62 Incumrbent
54 Writer
31 Macine operator

44 Real estate agent
35 FinoncLo consultant

Vates Percent

28,170
8,808
1,987
2,431

968
2.73 1
1,442

60.5
18.9
4.3
5.2
2.1
5.9
3.1

3,202 34.3
6,141 65.7

8,766 14.9
49,919 85.1

30,629 72.7
11,503 27.3

61,546 91.1
5.999 8.9

9,150 51.8
8,498 48.2

9,144 13.2
60,080 86.8

Unopposed

37,667
5,647
5,258

77.6
11.6
10.8

3,918 39.8
5935 60,2

r 6 NortI'-iest-St, Joseph

7 Soutiriest-Springfield,
J 00 1 i

8 Central -Col umbia

9 Northeast- Florissant

10 Southeast-Cape
Gi ra rdea u

Morgan Maitfield 0D
Logan McG~nness f'0
Bob Slater D)
Phil Snowden Dl*
H. N. Suther land iD)

Tomn Coleman R!

Jim Thomas D
Frank J. Whitley l

Gene Taylor R

Richard .Dicl i chord ID i

Donald 0. Meyer;Rt'

Harold L. Volkmer iDi'

ShannonD. CoveR
Jerry Dent: RP

Willam Roy Bean 0,
Bill D. Burlisan i D''
Pat McKee Di

Robert J. Van Regenmorter R;
M Francis Svendrowski iR\
James A. Weir R)'

Kansas C,- Y
Excelsior Spr'ngs
St jasepti
Giadstcne
Bethany

Kansas City

Kirnberlir; City 53
Hartviile 84

Sarcax~e

Houston

Labcdie

Hannibal

37 Busnessman
53 Catvlerinnfarmer
45 Ex-n-e-spoper editor
39 State senator
53 Former state recresentative

35 Incumbent

Businessman
Retired real estate salesman

50 Incumbent

52 Incumbent

45 Farme-

47 Incumbent

Halts Summnit 29 Farmer
St Peter's 44 Security guard

Fletcher
Cape Girardeau
Cope Grardeau

Cape Girardeau
Farmingtan
Cedar HI

69 Publisher
43 Incumbent

Teacher

37 Professor
48 Electrical engineer

15,811
13,067
20. 101
24,629
31875

20.4
16.9
25.9
31.8
5.0

Unopposed

15,941 63.7
9,093 36.3

Unopposed

U nopoosed

Unopposed

U nopposed

6,567 38.7
10,381 61.3

6,691 8.6
49,183 63.5
21,645 27.9

5,159 396
2,419 18.5
5 465 41.9
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R A
REPORTS A-IN ALYSIS REFERRAL UPDATE

"ORIGIN. REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

DATE 11 December 1978 ANALYST Sue Kalte

TO: Office of General Counsel TEAM CHIEF Peter Ki

ATTENTION: Gary Johansen COMPLIANCE REVIEW
Scott Rinn

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR &L fo,. 6.j.0

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIfj P.

nbauoh

Bobby Werf l

MUR No. 714 DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL August 25, 1978

**PURPOSE:

On December 4, 1978, the FEC received an amended Termination Report from

Richard Riley (MO/01) covering the period of September, 1977 through

November 29, 1978. Although the report was not specifically marked as a

10 Day Pre-Primary Report, it is being referred to OGC because it does

cover the period of the 10 Day Pre-Primary report. RAD is aware that

conciliation agreement was concluded with the candidate. In addition,

please note that the report is marked as a report for the principal

campaign committee, Richard H. Riley for Congress.

OUTCOME: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
**INFORMATION. or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.
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tatemelit of a Candidate . , -

,y 970 for Nominalion or Election to ltD ,I. V '.
325 K iAr-,, 14.W. Federal Office

'aslittUon, I .L, 20403 ('"Calidtetii
" 

as defined by, 2 (I -C 431 b)

(S v ri ,,, .,,,id r fot instiortions) ,

Note: Cwlmtittcc ,01t1hOl ii 'd to recCo, tri/i)icui iio/ ri nmalxAu ,xpel nditfti.eS il conCltL'C on with more th an Otte ciiifoi truist ninltain sepl alte ri 'cori

with revp ct fO ear/i 0 /7,h / .

1(a) Name of CrrfrlIlt (if) full) 2 Identification Number (Commission 3 Party Affiliation

use only)

()) Addfjess (nurltjrr aind street) 4 Office Sought

(c) City, State arirl ZIP code 5 District .nd State of Caniilate

Desiqnatioi of Prinitial Canipaigi Committee

6 I htcreby desil
-

it
' the followinr irarru.d poliiicaf crrrrirriittrr- as my ii irrciiral CrrnlrUiqrr Comtittee for the

-. /_ ".- - electionIs). Note: The principal carnpaign committee roost register as a pnlitical continittee

(Year of iec ti(rr) on FEC Form 1.

(a) Name of Corrimmittee (in full)

(b) Address (ntjftlrer and streol)

(L;) City, State and /1iP Code/ _' I ., . - , "

7 I herelsy diesijnite the following i-.;tronal and/or State banil(s) as campaign d,!positorics to be used by myself and the above political commit re.

(a) Name of Pank (in full) r) Name of Bank (in fulll,

=- ! _ - /f ,i,

(b) Address (numrbcr and ^,reet)

(4 City, Stite and ZIP code

(a) Namu ofliank (in full)

(b) Address (number and street)

(c) City, State and ZIP code

(a) Name of Bank (in full)

- (b) Address (numiber and street W(b) Address (number and stieet)

(c)City, State and ZIP code
(c) City, State and ZIP code

Candidate Feporting Status

a Check Repat ting Status (a) or (h) (whichever is applicable)

L(a) I hercby ei 'tify that the above named committee and authorized agents ther eof will receive arid disbursz' ALL funds irl support of my candidacy in the

above election(s). Plased upon this (.ortif c,ation I hereby request a waiver of rny repor ting responsibility. if, after filinb tli., forn, I ptersonally rec'ive

contributions or make expenditures, the waiver beconres void and I trust file a selparate report as required by 2 USC 434 rn Federal Election Com-

mission Form 3.

I intend to personaily reCeive contributionr, and/or make expen.Jitures in soippoi t of my candidacy arnd ..ill file separate reports of such receipts and

expenditures as required by 2 USC 434, on Federal Election Commission Form 3.

I certify that I have examined thi Statemcrnt and to the test ul my knowlodUii and bolit-f it Is true, correct and comnplete.

S---,----" ' -

(Sl gnatuarc at Cnc r,idl ref

:''~-~-~ ;

(Ddte)

Note: Submilslerfic t .si , erromicaois, or hconplute tnfo itantlorn may sutJc.t I-,c ic)rsol signing this Statecrilni to the penait let of U.5.C. 437, or

§441J (se revel, Sr! of Iforml

I-or furiher Federal Eiletioi (> rnissirir

Ilnforiatioli 132'5 K .trctt, N.W,
CfurIt AC t: WdShiniltori, D.C. 204,3

41" (eve)
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Iy 1976
,doral Lloction Connisstoii

25 K Stve't, N.W.
shhirJton, D.C. 20463

Statement of Organization
For a Political Committee

Supporting any candidate(s) for federal office and anlliCilting Contihu.
tion6 or expendittures in excess of $1,000 in arty calhuodir year in suppont

of such candidate(s).
(Soo Reverse Sido For InrstructionsII Note: Conrnitte, aut/'urud by a cwid,date to rece(.'ive ontributions and make? expenditnires iti c ecol)f with Mote two tIction must niintaiii aopjr7t,'

records with r.,pct fto v.,ich ce/ction.

1(a) Name of Comnittee (in full)[H Check if name or addiess is changed

(h) Address (number and street) . .. -/

(0) City, Statr and Z t Code

2 Identification Nuiber

3 Date

4 Is thi an ,inencl'd stt'eint 41" es I No

/ 44' I If "YE;" r0EIL.. IN ONLY THOSE LIr1/ _ WHICH TIL-HI IA!; flit LNJ A CHAN
bChyk one: ~,/f. i r'

El (a) This conlnitlie has been dpsignated as the principal campaign committee for 4 1  (.- ' .
.... (Narvieb Canldidato)

NES ON
G F-

r¥ _ /,', .- :;1E. 5~/ /. I' -acandidate .oriK-U / . ". ... ... 1-7-Z .. . ,... in the
(F ederal off icu fsought)

to be held in the State of .. J , L . _ ._ . . . .
(State in which oliction is held)

(Year of election)

(THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE WILL FORWARD TO TI-IE. COMMISSION A COPY OF THE STATEMENT OF ORGA,,IIATION 1 014
EACH AFFILIATED Co(MMI[TEE REQUI REt) 10 FILl WillH IT.)

0 (b) This committee is Supporting only one candidate, and is authorized by

(Name of Candidate)

to receive contributions and rnake expenditures with respect to th_ Election(s)
(General, Primary, Ronoff, etc)

held in .. and will Iile all reports and statements with tie candidate's principal carnp: in
(Year of election in State)

committee,
(Full name of principal cani)aigoi comoni ittee)

(ATTACH A COPY OF CANDIDATES WRITIEN AUTHORIZATION.) (FLC FORM 2a)

Di (c) This committee supports only one candidate -_ _-but is not an authorized committee.
(Name of Candidate)

El (d) This committee supports more than one Feder al candidate and is not a party committee.

[ (e) This committee is a committee of the Party.
(National, State, county, city) (Democratic, Republican, etc.)

6 Nartes of affIliated arid/or connected

organizations Mailing address and ZIP code Relationship

If the reqiste int pot miii, tO ittWe has ian tif ied a "' cnnected orgoniration" atove, pi .ase indicate typo of orq.uriidtion:
F] Corporation Li Labor otr wniization [-. Merhrershil) oruainizattom LU Trade association .1 Cooperativ e

L Corporation without capital stock L- Oti; (i.!eisxscify)

Submit acd tIonal Information oin soltiret CCOOLtou0t1tlon .(hwts t ipiri; lrloto lteled li mi ait tcliod to this Statomtent of OrganizatIon. Indicato In the approrIt t

11tLot above whlo Itn torino tion i; Ir n 0tinu0ort OnFi)pJreite rlq, 1.,



C Form'
V 1976
ieral Lioction Commlssin
5 K !1reut. N.W.

Mington, t.C. 20463

Statement of Organization Fo a Committee

(Page 2)

Name of Committee " /

7 Area, Scope and Jurisdiction of Committee:

I -~ 9
/72/Z (oA' ~/j~57

(a) Will this committee operate in more than onc State? .................................................................. Yes 1
({J Will it operate on a statevwide basis in one State? ............ ...................................................... Yes [I] 'No
(c) Will it primarily support candidates seeking State or local office? ....... ........................................... . Yes e No
(W) Will it support or does it anticipate supporting directly or indirectly, candidates for Federal olf ice in excessof $1,000 in a

calendar year? .................................................................................................... ] Yes .N o

0 (i) List by name, address, office sought, and pai ty affiliation, any candidate for Federal office that this cornrnill !o is supporting:

Full name(s) of candidate(s) Mailing address and Z IF' code Off i(.41 sought Party

/ M /iJF./,,, ---

() Li'ti by narne, addruss, officc sought, and party affiliation, any candidate(s) for any other public off ice(s) that this committee is supporting (unless the
committee is supporting th2 entire ticket of a party as indicated in line 9)

Full name(s) of candidate(s) Mailing address and ZIP code Office sought Far ty

9 If this committee is supporting the entire ticket of a party, give name of party I;-

10 Identify by name, nddress rnd position, the person in possession of committee hooks and records:

Full name Mailing address and ZIP code Title or position

Subitl adrllttorinl infornation err %olrar to contliuat ion sheots nppropri.ltely flarboled end a ttliod to this Statourrrnt of Organization. Indicate in the br~proprlioto

iection wb iovig whon irifooriroalior is continuod on srrrrrate p t oo(%),

A



ormStatement 
of Organization For a Commiittee

976 ,, .,,° o~nm,,o°Page 3)
al Election Comnmislion (ae3
K Street, NW.
ngton, D.C. 20463

Name of Committee

1 List by name, address and position, other principal officers of the committee (include chairman, treasurer, secretary, assistant treasurer, assistant secretary,

members of finance committee):

Full name Mailing address and ZIP code Title or position

A z,;V f" F. rj ,U . F. 9 -, , 1

12 Does this cornmittee plan to stay in existence beyond the current calendar year? ....................................... ] Yes [J No

13 In the event of dissolution, what disposition will be iade of residual funds?

14 List all banks o, other repositories in which the comtnittee deposits funds, holds accounts, rents safety deposit boxes or maintains funds:

Name of Lank, repo:sitory, etc. Mailing address and ZIP code

~I

15 List all election reports required to beI fild by this committee with States and local jurisdictions, together with the names, addresses, and positions of the

* recipients of tha reports (other %hen reports filed with Secretarias of State pursuant to USC 439(a)):

Report title Dates requred Name and position of recipient Mailing address and ZIP code

Submit additional Irfornmation o separirti continuation shots apiropriately labeled end attached to this Statement of Organization. Indicate in the nppropriat.

section above when Informiation Is continued on separate page(s).

I certify that I have exained this Statoment kri to tire best of mny knowledige and belief It Is true, correct and complete. I

(Signature of 1 tir cr) (Date)

Note: Submisslon of fals, error)gauS. or Incomplte Information ma, subject tho person signing this Statenment to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. ,- '.2)g or

§4411 (soe histructions)

For further Federl Election Cnmmibsion
information 1325 K Street, N.W.

contact: Washintiton, D.C. 20463



FIC S11 )OT rorin 6
July 19/6

,. ', ' ',l , N.W
O','h lu .. I.C. 110,1C3

* SHORT FORM 0
Report of Receipts and Expenditures

for a Caindidate or
Principal Campaigni Committee

(To ie tiiw only io c'irnpari-ilS ift which gi ' rr 'cuits or expoi diiuljres doi not excictd
$5,O0j iwr ltcoti; tfim caniiiltu his au tuiorirjd only the pii mcii, piI lmlI,, ri corni.
11ittue ad i ilc l itw tn v pendipr itures iru mie onil b wiilf of ollior cti ilIi tul.)

Narne of Candidite or Committee (in fu/

Acdress (number and street

City, St.ize, ind .i Code

4. lyie of Report
[1 April 10 Report
U July 10 Heport

Check if appropriate

LI Ch:c k it ,iddreis is different thin previously reported

(] October 10 Report

U January %31 Report

P"'Amended filingj

k l l ol irl i i)R i .. po(I t

2. I.; '/oz.6 ____

Office 5OujW h 51tekAl)i r cl

I] Tenth Day Pir-Election Report
U3 Thirtieth Day PostElection Report

SUMMAiY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
(lFigures may be iounded to nearest dollar)

5 . Cov,,n, Period- -. -.- through _f..-' i /77 /__ '! // -

This period Caiendar year It (Liti

G. Cash on Hand January 1, 197'7..............................
7. Cash on Hand at beginning of reporting period........................

8. Receipts
Itemized (use Schedule 6A)....................................

U M HI Ized . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .
Uniternized
T o ta l R e c e ip ts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .T o tal R ct.,Ip t .. . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . . . .. . . .. . . ..

9. Expenditures

Itemized (use Schedule GB)....................................

U niternized. .. ...... . . .. . . . .
Total Expenditures .............................................

10. Cash on tHand at close of reporting period .............................
11. Debts and obligations owed to the committee (uSe Schedul, CC). .............
12. Debts and obligations owed by the committee (uise Schedilc C) ..............

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it

-'9--- -0-

-0-

-0-

is true, correct anid com-plete.

(Date) (I Vled Nanu ofT awrro tfiiit.iOCl/u ito) ISignatUri of Trasuruf,7r csio i a -

Note: Su rnrision of fal., erroneous, or ifcorpIt:re informiaiiol tay suitjecet thu persor %iiylirj this Rfep; ) t  to the perialties f 2 U.S.C. § 4 3 7, or q 4411
Ist'reverw eil s of foirn)
Any inlorinatio rti)o td d hrein nli not Ie

'ined for ,it r ly wy pottamor prlfle s of
sul tinl~j 1 It lth iols ,r for mny comrceial
Ii 1 0. Dr 

- - -- -
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0 SENDER: Complete items 1, 2, and 3
Add your address in the 'RETURN TO" space on

a reverse,

1. The following service is requested (check one).

El how to whom and date delivered.....
• ihow to whom, date, and address of delivery.. €

f RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered -€

El RESTRICTED DELIVERY

m Show to whom, date, and address of delivery S

4 (CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)
c

Z 2. TICLE ADDRESS 0:

m

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION.

m REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

(Always obtin signature of dressee or agen) -

r I have received the article described above,

- SIGNATURE I Addressee [--I Authorized agent

DATE OF DELIVERY TMII T

Z
0m  5. AOORESS(copee only" ofreue, ,

;6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

>.. ts :

rta





FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

E25 O ITROT M OW A
\%\ Hl\(.21\,l) C} 2]4tB

END OF ADDITIONAL MATERIAL FOR CLOSED NIR '",- k,,


